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Project :  Al- Bireh Wastewater Systens

Dear Mr. Hind, ‘3
Reference to your fax dated 9th July 1996,
This is to confirm that the information and plans received are .

. Plans and Profiles of the Southern pressure line.

. Plans and Standards for the existing Southern pumping station.
. Lower South Plan.
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Thank you for your assistance.

Izzat Sajdi

Vice President
CEC

C : Mr. Franze - Dr. Dahlem
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